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Science

14/01/2022
Re: Hexavalent Chromium in Soils Analysis

We are currently undergoing some method improvement works to our method LO80 —
Hexavalent Chromium in Soils. As a result of these works, we unfortunately have to suspend our
accreditation (MCERTS & ISO 17025) on the method until we have satisfied the accreditation
body that the method improvements are valid and robust. Once these conditions are met we
will reinstate the accreditation effective immediately. We do not expect this process to take
longer than 8 weeks.

Please be assured that during this intermediate time all routine quality control checks will be
maintained and we will be undertaking additional external quality assurance checks as part of
the overall process.

Please accept our sincere apologies for any inconvenience caused and please be assured that we
are working hard to ensure disruption to accreditation is minimal.

If you require any further information or wish to discuss this letter, please do not hesitate to get
in touch.

Yours sincerely,

(Csare

Dr Claire Stone
Group Quality Director

For and on behalf of i2 Analytical Ltd.
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